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Dear Acting Captain Altorfer:

Our office has completed its review of the materials related to Recommendation 36.2
that have been submitted to us as part of the collaborative reform process. After
reviewing the package and information provided by the Department, the California
Department of Justice finds as follows:

Recommendation 36.2: The SFPD should incorporate ongoing review and audit of anti-
bias programs into a quarterly report that includes promising practices and lessons
learned.

Response to Recommendation 36.2:

Earlier this year, SFPD’s Training Division issued Unit Order 21-02, which codifies an
ongoing process to review the Department’s bias-related trainings. Under this Unit
Order, the Officer in Charge of the Professional Development Unit (PDU) must assign an
officer to attend bias-related classes at least once a quarter to review them for
effectiveness, delivery, and quality of course instruction. The officer must also review
the student evaluations of these bias-related trainings as part of their quarterly report.
These evaluations are required under another recently issued Unit Order (21-01). Under
this Unit Order, each student must complete an instructor/course evaluation form
immediately after the conclusion of each block of instruction. The respective unit of the
Training Division will then follow up with each student four months after the course to
send a follow up training impact evaluation form. This form asks students questions
about the impact of the course on their work. For example, the form asks the student




what impact the class has had on the student personally or professionally and whether,
without having taken the course, the student would have made a different decision in a
recent situation.

SFPD provided the California Department of Justice with its first quarterly report, issued
in mid-April. This report reflects several meetings among instructors to ensure ongoing,
ad-hoc review of trainings. Some of these meetings were with an external partner, the
City of San Francisco’s Department of Human Resources (DHR), which offers a Managing
Implicit Bias for SFPD members. SFPD also provided emails demonstrating regular
communication between DHR and SFPD. The summary of these meetings and the emails
reflect robust review of SFPD’s bias-related trainings as well as strong partnership with
an external agency. Further, the observations and recommendations provided by the
officer in the report were specific. For example, the officer noted that a
recommendation that came out of discussions with DHR include looking at “course
materials to find ways to reinforce healthy self-assessments of participants in relation to
discovering implicit bias and ways to manage them.” As required by Unit Order 21-02,
the officer also completed an audit form, describing the officer’s observations of a Bias
and Racial Profiling (AO/CPT) course conducted on January 27, 2021.

SFPD’s ongoing review process is in its preliminary stages and, as with other policies and
practices implemented by SFPD in the past several months, this process requires
ongoing oversight after Phase lll. However, the quarterly report provided is thorough
and demonstrates a commitment to ongoing review and improvement of its bias-related
trainings.

Based upon all of the above, the Department of Justice finds that SFPD is in substantial
compliance with this recommendation.

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss these further.

Tanya























